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Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'News Release'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities Commission Subscription 
Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document links.

La CPUC Anuncia Nuevos Requisites de Notificacon de Derechos de Inquilinos de Parques de Casas Moviles 
Para Quejarse de la Calidad del Servicio de Agua o Tarifas
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Published/G000/M046/K270/4627Q715.PDF
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Published/G000/M046/K270/46270715.DQCX

CPUC Announces New Notice Requirements on Mobile Home Park Tenants Rights to Complain About Water 
Service Quality or Rates
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gOv/PublishedDocs/Published/G000/M046/K292/46292068.PDF
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/TublishedDocs/Published/G000/M046/K292/46292068.DQCX

Subscription Details:
Subscription Name: News Release 
Subscription Type: Documents and/or Industries 
Industry: All Industries 
Document Types: News Releases 
Delivery Frequency: Immediate 
Email Address: meae@pge.com

Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to:
http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.goy/fpss/Manage.aspx?eroail=roeae@pge.coro&account=6382&caiicelsubid=9474

To manage your subscription service go to:
http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/fpss/Manage.aspx?email=meae@pge.com&account=6382

For help with the system go to: http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/fpss/FAQ.aspx
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